
 1

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   May 30, 2008 
 
TO:   City Council Members 
 
FROM: Sylvia Richards, Research & Policy Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Justice Court Policy Discussion 
 

CC: David Everitt, Lyn Creswell, Ed Rutan, Steve Fawcett, Judge Virginia Ward, Mary 
Johnston, Marian Graves, Claudia Sundbeck, Kay Christensen, Gina Chamness 

 

 
Some Council Members have inquired regarding the possibility of giving notice to the State that 
City would like to discontinue Justice Court services.  The Administration indicates that because 
the Justice Court’s caseload would fall to the district court, the Legislature would have to 
approve the dissolution, and the notice must be given by July 1st two years prior to the general 
session of the legislative session in which the City would seek dissolution.  The Judicial Council 
can choose to shorten the time from notice to dissolution, but not the requirement to make the 
notice with the two year time frame in mind. 
 
The State Statute outlining the dissolution of justice courts has been provided below: 
 
  78-5-140.   Dissolution of justice courts. 
     (1) (a) The county or municipality shall obtain legislative approval to dissolve a justice court if 
the caseload from that court would fall to the district court upon dissolution. 
     (b) To obtain approval of the Legislature, the governing authority of the municipality or county 
shall petition the Legislature to adopt a joint resolution to approve the dissolution. 
     (c) The municipality or county shall provide notice to the Judicial Council. 
     (d) Notice of intent to dissolve a Class I or Class II justice court to the Judicial Council shall 
be given not later than July 1 two years prior to the general session in which the county or 
municipality intends to seek legislative approval. 
     (e) Notice of intent to dissolve a Class III or Class IV justice court to the Judicial Council shall 
be given not later than July 1 immediately prior to the general session in which the county or 
municipality intends to seek legislative approval. 
     (2) (a) A county or municipality shall give notice of intent to dissolve a justice court to the 
Judicial Council if the caseload of that court would fall to the county justice court. A municipality 
shall also give notice to the county of its intent to dissolve a justice court. 
     (b) Notice of intent to dissolve a Class I or Class II court shall be given by July 1 at least two 
years prior to the effective date of the dissolution. 
     (c) Notice of intent to dissolve a Class III or Class IV court shall be given by July 1 at least 
one year prior to the effective date of the dissolution. 
     (3) Upon request from a municipality or county seeking to dissolve a justice court, the 
Judicial Council may shorten the time required between the city's or county's notice of intent to 
dissolve a justice court and the effective date of the dissolution.  
Enacted by Chapter 313, 1998 General Session 
 
The Administration’s review of the Justice Court and related functions has been attached for 
Council Members’ reference. 
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